
From: 73029-91180108@requests.muckrock.com
To: Tiffany McClurkin
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Freedom of Information Act Request: Cassler HCP
Date: Monday, May 13, 2019 4:38:31 PM

May 13, 2019

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records:

Any written or electronic communications, including email attachments or text messages, between Constance Cassler (or her executive assistants) and any representative, employee, agent, or owner of one or more of the following entities:

Alico Land Development, Inc 
Barron Collier Investment, Ltd
Collier Enterprises Management, Inc
Consolidated Citrus Limited Partnership
English Brothers Partnership 
Half Circle L Ranch LLP
Heller Bros. Packing Corp
JP Ranch I, LLC
Owl Hammock Immokalee, LLC
Pacific Land, Ltd
Sunniland Family Limited Partnership

This request seeks records produced between January 1, 2018 and the date this request is processed. This request seeks records specifically pertaining to the Eastern Collier Multi-Species Habitat Conservation Plan, or any related draft biological
opinions, final biological opinions, draft environmental impact statements, environmental impact statements or species status assessments. I am a reporter with The Guardian.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Jimmy Tobias
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Filed via MuckRock.com
E-mail (Preferred): 73029-91180108@requests.muckrock.com
Upload documents directly: https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?
url_auth_token=AAA9QHqZvf7doX2jwYAhsDgwB44%3A1hQHhr%3AbHuZoSjZchmUF5QPJtayiMmkdEs&next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency_login%252Fus-
fish-and-wildlife-service-region-4-12548%252Fcassler-hcp-73029%252F%253Femail%253Dfoiar4%252540fws.gov
Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News
DEPT MR 73029
411A Highland Ave
Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the
requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.
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